Ehavend ra Ramesh Nayak

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Ram Sandeep Peddada

Subject: [External]RE: Metro January to March'24 Offers
Attachments: Metro January-March'24 Offers.xlsx

I Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes from a known sender and you know the content is safe.

FYI

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 5:02 PM

To: 'Ram Sandeep Peddada' <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Subject: FW: Metro January to March'24 Offers

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:58 PM

To: 'mohd.nahid@metro.co.in' <mohd.nahid@metro.co.in>; 'madhu.kandi@metro.co.in' <madhu.kandi@metro.co.in>; m.shambharkar@metro.co.in; 'ram.sandeeppeddada@metro.co.in' <ram.sandeeppeddada@metro.co.in>
Cc: 'Siddharth Jain' <siddharth.jain@weikfield.com>; sachin bhardwaj@weikfield.com; 'varunesh.r@weikfield.com' <varunesh.r@weikfield.com>; gururaj.tm@weikfield.com

Subject: Metro January to March'24 Offers

Hi Team,
Please find attached the below January to March'24 offers.

Kindly help in activating the same.

Regards,

RAHUL GAVANDI
Assistant Manager (MIS SALES)
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rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com
Weikfield Foods Pvt.Ltd.,
Weikfield Estate Gate No 485,
Lonikand Nagar Road Pune -
9075417494




